
CITY OF RAPID CITY 

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701w 5035 

Growth Management Department 
300 Sixth Street . 

Marcia Elkins. Director Phone: 605-394-4120 
Growth Management Department Fax: 605-394-6636 
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: Marcia.elkins@rcgov.org 

MEMORANDUM 


TO: 	 Rapid City Council 

FROM: 	 Marcia Elkin~ector 
DATE: 	 July 27, 2009 

RE: 	 Authorization for Mayor and Finance Officer to Sign a Waiver of Right to 
Protest a Future Assessment for Sidewalk Improvements 

Staff is requesting authorization for the Mayor and Finance Officer to Sign a Waiver of Right to 
Protest a Future Assessment for Sidewalk Improvements for the property legally described as Lot 
3 of Lot 4 of Lot B, Section 5, T1 N, R8E, BHM, Rapid City, Pennington County, South Dakota 

An Exception (09EX068) to waive the requirement to install sidewalk along East Highway 44 has 
been submitted in conjunction with a building permit application. A stipulation of the approval of 
the Exception as recommended by the Public Works Committee requires that the property owner 
sign a waiver of right to protest any future assessment for the improvement. The document also 
requires the signature of the Mayor and Finance Officer. 

Staff Recommendation: Authorize the Mayor and Finance Officer to sign the Waiver of 
Right to Protest a Future Assessment for the Installation of Sidewalk along East Highway 
44 as it abuts Lot 3 of Lot 4 of Lot B, Section 5, T1 N, R8E, BHM, Rapid City, Pennington 
County, South Dakota. 

(File #09EX068) 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
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